
Dustin Howe <dusti.indiana@gmail.com>

Fwd: NJN Public Inquiry
1 message

Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.net> Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 12:52 PM
To: Dusti Howe <dusti.indiana@gmail.com>

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.net>
Date: April 30, 2020 at 6:52:26 AM EDT
To: NatJud@nationaljudgment.net
Subject: Re:  NJN Public Inquiry

 I’m not sure what’s going on or why the refund hasn’t been sent, however, I’m very close to starting to leave
online reviews about this experience and contacting PayPal to escalate the claim. It’s very simple. I signed
up, you didn’t deliver credentials, and now I’ve repeatedly asked for the refund and you haven’t sent it.
Please send it so we can go our separate ways. 

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

On Apr 29, 2020, at 12:38 PM, Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.net> wrote:

 Have you sent it?

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

On Apr 28, 2020, at 12:02 PM, Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.
net> wrote:

 You can. 

dustin@indianacourtservices.net is the PayPal email 

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

On Apr 28, 2020, at 11:56 AM, National Judgment Network
<natjud@nationaljudgment.net> wrote:
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Can I send it to you from my personal account.  Let me know.  If
so send the Paypal account to which I should send the refund

.----- Message from Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.
net> ---------
   Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 09:04:08 -0400
   From: Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.net>
Subject: Re: NJN Public Inquiry
     To: natjud@nationaljudgment.net

I am still waiting on this refund.

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

On Apr 24, 2020, at 1:20 PM, National
Judgment Network
<natjud@nationaljudgment.net> wrote:
 

I received notification from PayPal apprioximately one hour ago.  I
will be refunding your payment in full.

Regards,

NJN Admin

----- Message from Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.
net> ---------
   Date: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 13:13:55 -0400
   From: Dustin Howe <dustin@indianacourtservices.net>
Subject: Re: NJN Public Inquiry
     To: natjud@nationaljudgment.net

I paid yesterday morning. I waited several hours and
sent an email. I did not receive a reply. You would have
already had the payment as I paid with a debit card and
the funds were immediately sent to your PayPal
account. 

 
I filed the claim today - over 24 hours after I placed the
order. Your website says credentials are issued in
minutes - that never happened which is why the dispute
was opened. 

Dustin A Howe, NREMT, EMT-B
Indiana Court Services, LLC
(844) 844-8491

On Apr 24, 2020, at 1:07 PM, National
Judgment Network
<natjud@nationaljudgment.net> wrote:
 

-You filed a claim with Paypal so your payment never arrived. 
That is why you didn't recive credentials.
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Regards,

NJN Admin.
---- Message from dustin@indianacourtservices.net ---------
    Date: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 13:30:05 -0500
    From: dustin@indianacourtservices.net
Reply-To: dustin@indianacourtservices.net
Subject: NJN Public Inquiry
      To: NatJud@nationaljudgment.net

From: Dustin Howe

I paid you for a membership but I have not gotten a
username or password yet to log inReceived from IP:
12.94.49.198

----- End message from dustin@indianacourtservices.net -----
 

----- End message from Dustin Howe
<dustin@indianacourtservices.net> -----
 

----- End message from Dustin Howe
<dustin@indianacourtservices.net> -----
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